



Allen County Health Services Directory

Office of Local Government
Department of Agricultural Economics
K-State Research and Extension

May 2012

Emily Mashie, Research Assistant
Michael Porter, Research Assistant
Amy McVey, Research Assistant
Brock Burnick, Research Assistant
John Leatherman, Director

office of
Local Government
K-State Research and Extension


K-STATE
Research and Extension

Allen County Area Health Services Directory

This directory contains contact information for service providers supporting the local health care system. The directory includes telephone and Internet contact information for many health-related information centers in Kansas and throughout the U.S.

There are two purposes motivating the compilation of this information. The first is to ensure that local residents are aware of the scope of providers and services available in the local health care market. For most rural communities, capturing the greatest share of health care spending is an important source of community economic activity.

The second use of this information is for community health services needs assessment. The ability to review the full inventory of health-related services and providers can help to identify gaps that may exist in the local health care system. This could become the focus of future community efforts to fill the gaps in needed services.

This publication is formatted for printing as a 5.5" x 8.5" booklet. Set your printer to print 2 pages per sheet. In Acrobat, go to Print/Properties/Finishing and select 2 Pages per Sheet.

Funding for this work was provided by the Kansas Health Foundation Professor in Community Health Endowment administered by K-State Research and Extension at Kansas State University.

DRAFT

Table of Contents

Emergency Numbers	1
Non-Emergency Numbers.....	1
Municipal Non-Emergency	1
Other Emergency Numbers	2
Health Services	4
Hospitals	4
Health Department.....	5
Mental Health.....	5
Medical Professionals.....	6
Chiropractors.....	6
Clinics.....	7
Dentists	8
Optometrists.....	9
Pharmacies	9
Physicians and Health Care Providers	10
Rehabilitation Services	12
Other Health Care Services	13
General Health Services.....	13
Assisted Living/Nursing Homes/TLC	14
Diabetes.....	15
Disability Services.....	16
Domestic/Family Violence	16
Educational Training Opportunities.....	17
Food Programs	17
Government Healthcare.....	17
Health and Fitness Centers	18
Home Health	19
Hospice	20
Massage Therapy	21
Medical Equipment and Supplies	23

DRAFT

School Nurses.....	23
Senior Services.....	25
Veterinary Services.....	25
Local Government, Community, and Social Services	27
Adult Protection.....	27
Alcohol and Drug Treatment.....	27
Child Protection.....	28
Children and Youth	29
Community Centers	29
Crime Prevention	30
Day Care Providers – Adult	30
Day Care Providers - Children.....	31
Extension Office.....	31
Funeral Homes	32
Head Start.....	32
Housing.....	33
Legal Services	33
Libraries, Parks and Recreation	34
Pregnancy Services.....	35
Public Information	36
Rape	36
Red Cross	37
Social Security	37
Transportation.....	37
State and National Information, Services, Support ..	38
Adult Protection.....	38
Alcohol and Drug Treatment Programs	40
Better Business Bureau	42
Children and Youth	42
Community Action.....	45

DRAFT

Disability Services.....	48
Environment.....	50
Food and Drug	50
Health Services.....	51
Hospice	53
Housing.....	54
Legal Services	54
Medicaid Services.....	55
Mental Health Services.....	56
Nutrition.....	58
Road and Weather Conditions.....	59
Senior Services.....	59
Suicide Prevention.....	62
Veterans.....	62
Veterans Administration.....	64
Welfare Fraud Hotline	65

To provide updated information or to add new health and medical services to this directory, please contact:

Office of Local Government
K-State Research and Extension
10E Umberger
Manhattan, KS 66506
Phone: (785)-532-2643
Fax: (785)-532-3093
John Leatherman: Jleather@K-state.edu
www.ksu-olg.info/
www.krhw.net

DRAFT

Emergency Numbers

Police/Sheriff 911

Fire 911

Ambulance 911

Non-Emergency Numbers

Allen County Sheriff's Department 620-365-1400

Allen County Ambulance 620-237-4214

Municipal Non-Emergency

	<u>Police/Sheriff</u>	<u>Fire</u>
Elsmore	620-365-1400	620-754-3431
Gas	620- 365-1400	620-496-2241
Humboldt	620-365-1400	620-473-3232
Iola	620- 365-4960	620-365-4972
La Harpe	620- 496-2241	620-496-2241
Moran	620-237-4724	620-237-4321
Savonburg	620-365-1400	620-754-3431

DRAFT

Other Emergency Numbers

Kansas Child/Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline

1-800-922-5330

www.srskansas.org/hotlines.html

Domestic Violence Hotline

1-800-799-7233

www.ndvh.org

Emergency Management (Topeka)

785-274-1409

www.accesskansas.org/kdem

Federal Bureau of Investigation

1-866-483-5137

[www.fbi.gov/congress/congress01/caruso100301
.htm](http://www.fbi.gov/congress/congress01/caruso100301.htm)

Kansas Arson/Crime Hotline

1-800-KS-CRIME

800-572-1763

www.accesskansas.org/kbi

Kansas Bureau of Investigation (Topeka)

785-296-8200

www.accesskansas.org/kbi

DRAFT

Kansas Crisis Hotline (Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault)

1-888-END-ABUSE

www.kcsdv.org

Kansas Road Conditions

1-866-511-KDOT

511

www.ksdot.org

Poison Control Center

1-800-222-1222

www.aapcc.org

Suicide Prevention Hotline

1-800-SUICIDE

www.hopeline.com

1-800-273-TALK

www.suicidepreventionlifeline.com

Toxic Chemical and Oil Spills

1-800-424-8802

www.epa.gov/region02/contact.htm

DRAFT

Health Services

Hospitals

Allen County Hospital

101 S First Street (Iola)

620-365-1000

Allen County Hospital Services Provided Include:

Cancer Care

Ear, Nose & Throat

Emergency Care

Home Healthcare

Hospice Care

Imaging Services

Brain & Nervous System Imaging

Breast Imaging (Mammography) Procedures

Computer Tomography (CT)

Heart Imaging Procedures

Interventional Procedures

Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)

Nuclear Medicine

Specialty Imaging

Ultrasound

Vascular Imaging

X-Ray

Laboratory Services

Pain Management

DRAFT

Rehabilitation
Sleep Disorders
Stroke Care
Surgical Care
Urinary Tract Care
Women's Care

Health Department

SEK Multi-County Health Department
221 S Jefferson (Iola)
620-365-2191

SEK Multi-County Health Department Services
Provided Include:

Immunizations
Family Planning
Physicals
Additional Services
Healthy Start Home Visitor
Communicable Disease Control
Public Health Preparedness
Chronic Disease Control
WIC-Women, Infant, & Children

Mental Health

DRAFT

Southeast Kansas Mental Health Center

304 N Jefferson Avenue (Iola)

620-365-5717

www.srskansas.org

Southeast Kansas Mental Health Center

1106 S 9th Street (Humboldt)

620-473-2241

Medical Professionals

Chiropractors

Allen County Chiropractic LLC

219 W Garfield Street (Iola)

620-365-3000

Coffland Chiropractic Center

108 West Street (Iola)

620-365-5141

Leonard, Steven L.

219 W Garfield Street (Iola)

620-365-3000

Midwest Chiropractic Health Center

103 West Street (Iola)

620-365-7711

DRAFT

Minor Cary

221 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2524

Weilert Chiropractic Clinic

606 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-3212

Clinics

Allen County Hospital

101 S First Street (Iola)
620-365-1000

Allen County Outreach Clinic

826 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-0112

The Family Physicians

201 West Street (Iola)
620-365-3115

Handshy Medical Clinic

411 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-8706

Iola Family Practice Clinic

401 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-6933

DRAFT

Osborn Clinic
1408 East Street (Iola)
620-365-3115

Dentists

Chambers, Jerry D.
423 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-3991

**Community Health Center of Southeast
Kansas Dental Clinic**
1408 East Street (Iola)
620-365-6400
www.chcsek.org

Lee Vernon
415 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-6262

McReynolds, M. Sean
711 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2289

Potts, Richard R.
202 East Street (Iola)
620-365-5167

DRAFT

Travers, John A. Jr.

208 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-6720

White, Robert H.

415 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-6262

Optometrists

Iola Vision Source

424 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2108

www.visionsource-iola.com

Smith, Robert N. O.D.

109 ½ W Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-3212

624 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2772

Pharmacies

Gericare

109 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-5555

DRAFT

Humboldt Pharmacy
204 S 9th Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2520

Iola Pharmacy
109 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-3176

Iola Pharmacy Clinic
1408 East Street, Suite B (Iola)
620-365-6848

Physicians and Health Care Providers

Allen County Hospital
101 S First Street (Iola)
620-365-1000
David Willis Jordan CRNA
Gordon Neil Sipkens D.O.
Travis Lynn West PA-C

Allen County Outreach Clinic
826 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-0112
Sara M Clift P.A.
Scott D Coates M.D.

The Family Physicians
201 West Street (Iola)
620-365-3115

DRAFT

Rebecca A French ARNP-C
Laurel Louderbaugh RN, MN, ARNP-C
Glen D Singer M.D.
Brian D Wolfe M.D.
Judith A Works RN, MN, ARNP

Handshy Medical Clinic

411 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-8706

Iola Family Practice Clinic

401 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-6933

Richard L Hull D.O.
Margaret L Leshner ARNP
Wesley D Stone D.O.
Earl Thomas Walter D.O.

Osborn Clinic

1408 East Street (Iola)
620-365-3115

Southeast Kansas Orthopaedics & Sports Medicine

305 N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2124

Rebecca Lynn Lohman M.D.
Timothy C Spears D.O.

DRAFT

Rehabilitation Services

Allen County Hospital House

801 E Madison Avenue (Iola)

620-365-0040

www.allencountyhospital.com

Hallmark Rehabilitation

600 E Garfield Street (Iola)

620-365-7712

Rehab Care Group, Inc.

3940 US Highway 54 (Moran)

620-237-4206

DRAFT

Other Health Care Services

General Health Services

Allen County Hospital

101 S First Street (Iola)

620-365-1000

Allen County Outreach Clinic

826 E Madison Avenue (Iola)

620-365-0112

The Family Physicians

201 West Street (Iola)

620-365-3115

Handshy Medical Clinic

411 N Washington Avenue (Iola)

620-365-8706

Iola Family Practice Clinic

401 S Washington Avenue (Iola)

620-365-6933

Osborn Clinic

1408 East Street (Iola)

620-365-3115

DRAFT

SEK Multi-County Health Department
221 S Jefferson (Iola)
620-365-2191

Assisted Living/Nursing Homes/TLC

Arrowood Lane

615 Franklin Street (Humboldt)
620-473-3456

www.arrowood-tara.com

Community Living Opportunities

118 W Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-7119

www.clokansas.org

Fountain Villa Inc.

2620 N Kentucky Street (Iola)
620-365-6002

Guest Home Estates

1336 N Walnut Street (Iola)
620-365-6989

Iola Nursing Center

1336 N Walnut Street (Iola)
620-365-7580

DRAFT

Moran Manor

3940 US Highway 54 (Moran)
620-237-4309

Pine Crest Nursing Home

1020 Pine Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2359

Quality Residential Living

6 E Jackson Avenue (Iola)
620-365-0012

Tara Gardens

1110 E Carpenter Street (Iola)
620-365-3107

www.arrowood-tara.com

Windsor Place Iola

600 E Garfield Street (Iola)
620-365-7236

www.windsorplace.net

Diabetes

Arriva Medical

1-800-375-5137

Diabetes Care Club

1-888-395-6009

DRAFT

Disability Services

American Disability Group

1-877-790-8899

Kansas Department on Aging

1-800-432-3535

www.agingkansas.org/index.htm

Domestic/Family Violence

Child/Adult Abuse Hotline

1-800-922-5330

www.srskansas.org/services/child_protective_services.htm

Family Crisis Center

(Great Bend)

Hotline: 620-792-1885

Business Line: 620-793-1965

General Information – Women’s Shelters

www.WomenShelters.org

Kansas Crisis Hotline

Manhattan

785-539-7935

DRAFT

Sexual Assault/Domestic Violence Center
(Hutchinson)
Hotline: 1-800-701-3630
Business Line: 620-663-2522

Educational Training Opportunities

Association of Continuing Education
620-792-3218

Food Programs

Kansas Food 4 Life
4 NW25th Road (Great Bend)
620-793-7100

Kansas Food Bank
1919 E Douglas (Wichita)
316-265-4421
www.kansasfoodbank.org

Government Healthcare

Kansas Department on Aging (KDOA)
503 S Kansas Avenue (Topeka)
785-296-4986 or 1-800-432-3535
www.agingkansas.org/

DRAFT

Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE)

Curtis State Office Building
1000 SW Jackson (Topeka)
785-296-1500

www.kdheks.gov/contact.html

MEDICAID

Kansas Department of Social & Rehabilitation Services (SRS)
3000 Broadway (Hays)
785-628-1066

MEDICARE

Social Security Administration
1212 East 27th Street (Hays)
785-625-3496

Social & Rehabilitation Services (SRS)

3000 Broadway (Hays)
785-628-1066

Social Security Administration

1212 East 27th Street (Hays)
785-625-3496

Health and Fitness Centers

DRAFT

Home Health

Allen County Hospital Home Health

501 N State Street (Iola)
620-365-2120

Arrowood Lane

615 Franklin Street (Humboldt)
620-473-3456
www.arrowood-tara.com

Community Care Connection

105 W Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-5730

Community Living Opportunities

118 W Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-7119
www.clokansas.org

Fountain Villa Inc.

2620 N Kentucky Street (Iola)
620-365-6002

Guest Home Estates

1336 N Walnut Street (Iola)
620-365-6989

Iola Nursing Center

1336 N Walnut Street (Iola)
620-365-7580

DRAFT

Moran Manor

3940 US Highway 54 (Moran)
620-237-4309

Pine Crest Nursing Home

1020 Pine Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2359

Quality Residential Living

6 E Jackson Avenue (Iola)
620-365-0012

Tara Gardens

1110 E Carpenter Street (Iola)
620-365-3107

www.arrowood-tara.com

Windsor Place Iola

600 E Garfield Street (Iola)
620-365-7236

www.windsorplace.net

Hospice

Horizon Hospice

629 S Plummer Avenue (Chanute)
620-431-4000

www.neoshomemorial.com

DRAFT

**Neosho Memorial Regional Medical Center
Home Health Agency**
1709 W 7th Street (Chanute)
620-432-5436

Massage Therapy

Allen County Chiropractic LLC
219 W Garfield Street (Iola)
620-365-3000

Coffland Chiropractic Center
108 West Street (Iola)
620-365-5141

Fine Touch Massage
1310 Northwestern Street (Iola)
620-365-3463

Finney Paul Acupuncture
714 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2200
www.finneyacu.com

Kansas Board of Healing, The
519 E Broadway Street (Iola)
620-365-6051

DRAFT

Leonard, Steven L.

219 W Garfield Street (Iola)
620-365-3000

Massage By Audrey

401 N Jefferson Avenue (Iola)
620-365-6226

Midwest Chiropractic Health Center

103 West Street (Iola)
620-365-7711

Minor Cary

221 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2524

Neuromuscular Center & Day Spa

108 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-7198

Osborn Clinic

1408 East Street (Iola)
620-365-3115

Select Rehab-Moran

3940 US Highway 54 (Moran)
620-237-4700

Singer, Glen D.

304 S Cedar Street (Moran)
620-237-4621

DRAFT

Tranquility Massage & Spa

1802 East Street (Iola)

620-365-6226

Weilert Chiropractic Clinic

606 Bridge Street (Humboldt)

620-473-3212

Medical Equipment and Supplies

American Medical Sales and Repair

1-866-637-6803

School Nurses

Marmaton Valley USD 256

128 W Oak Street (Moran)

620-237-4250

Elementary School

128 W Oak Street (Moran)

620-237-4381

Junior/Senior High School

140 W Oak Street (Moran)

620-237-4251

USD 257 Iola Schools

408 N Cottonwood (Iola)

620-365-4700

DRAFT

McKinley Elementary
209 S Kentucky (Iola)
620-365-4860

Jefferson Elementary
300 S Jefferson (Iola)
620-365-4840

Lincoln Elementary
700 N Jefferson (Iola)
620-365-4820

Iola Middle School
600 East Street (Iola)
620-365-4785

Iola High School
300 E Jackson (Iola)
620-365-4715

Humboldt USD 258

801 New York Street (Humboldt)
620-473-3121

Humboldt Elementary Charter School
1100 Central Avenue (Humboldt)
620-473-2461

Humboldt Middle School
1105 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-3348

Humboldt High School
1020 New York Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2251

DRAFT

Senior Services

Elder Care, Inc.

PO Box 1364 (Great Bend)
620-792-5942

Humboldt Senior Center

718 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2851

Iola Senior Citizens Inc.

223 N State Street (Iola)
620-365-7955

La Harpe Senior Citizens Center

111 S Main Street (La Harpe)
620-496-2700

Moran Senior Community Center

407 N Cedar Street (Moran)
620-237-4627

Senior Citizens Congregate Meal Site

204 N Jefferson Avenue (Iola)
620-365-1440

Veterinary Services

DRAFT

Iola Animal Clinic

3075 N State Street (Iola)

620-365-7621

Red Barn Veterinary Service

1540 1300th Street (Iola)

620-365-3964

www.redbarnvet.com

DRAFT

Local Government, Community, and Social Services

Adult Protection

Adult Protective Services (SRS)

1-800-922-5330

www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm

Elder Abuse Hotline

1-800-842-0078

www.elderabusecenter.org

Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services West Region Protection Reporting Center

1-800-922-5330

Alcohol and Drug Treatment

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services

1-800-586-3690

http://www.srskansas.org/services/alc-drug_assess.htm

Alcohol Detoxification 24-Hour Helpline

1-877-403-3387

www.ACenterForRecovery.com

DRAFT

Center for Recovery

1-877-403-6236

G&G Addiction Treatment Center

1-866-439-1807

Road Less Traveled

1-866-486-1812

Seabrook House

1-800-579-0377

Southeast Kansas Mental Health Center

304 N Jefferson Avenue (Iola)

620-365-5717

www.srskansas.org

Southeast Kansas Mental Health Center

1106 S 9th Street (Humboldt)

620-473-2241

The Treatment Center

1-888-433-9869

Child Protection

**Kansas Department of Social and
Rehabilitation Services West Region**

DRAFT

Protection Reporting Center – i.e. PROTECTION REPORT CENTER FOR ABUSE

1-800-922-5330

Available 24 hours/7 days per week – including
holidays

Children and Youth

Children’s Alliance

627 SW Topeka Boulevard (Topeka)

785-235-5437

www.childally.org

Kansas Children’s Service League

1-800-332-6378

www.kcsl.org

Community Centers

Humboldt Senior Center

718 Bridge Street (Humboldt)

620-473-2851

Iola Senior Citizens Inc.

223 N State Street (Iola)

620-365-7955

DRAFT

La Harpe Senior Citizens Center

111 S Main Street (La Harpe)

620-496-2700

Moran Senior Community Center

407 N Cedar Street (Moran)

620-237-4627

North Community Building, City of Iola

505 N Buckeye Street (Iola)

620-365-4932

Crime Prevention

Allen County Sheriff's Office

Courthouse (Iola)

620-365-1400

Day Care Providers – Adult

Community Care Connection

105 W Madison Avenue (Iola)

620-365-5730

Fountain Villa Inc.

2620 N Kentucky Street (Iola)

620-365-6002

DRAFT

Day Care Providers - Children

Growing Place, The

1050 Industrial Road (Humboldt)
620-473-3955

Head Start Center Iola

223 S Sycamore Street (Iola)
620-365-7189

www.nhsa.org

Iola Preschool for Exceptional Children

819 Kansas Drive (Iola)
620-365-6730

Kid's Kingdom

801 Kansas Avenue (Iola)
620-365-5700

Lutheran Church

401 S Walnut Street (Iola)
620-365-6468

Extension Office

Southwind Extension District

1 N Washington Avenue #9 (Iola)
620-365-2242

www.allen.ksu.edu

DRAFT

Funeral Homes

Feuerborn Family Funeral Service

344 N Cedar Street (Moran)

620-237-4561

www.feuerbornfuneral.com

Johnson Kunkel Mortuary Chapel

908 Central Street (Humboldt)

620-473-3171

Penwell-Gabel Funeral Home & Crematory

908 Central Street (Humboldt)

620-473-2311

www.penwellgabelhumboldt.com

Yokum Waugh & Friskel Memorial Chapels

16 N Buckeye Street (Iola)

620-365-2948

www.iolafuneral.com

Head Start

Head Start Center Iola

223 S Sycamore Street (Iola)

620-365-7189

www.nhsa.org

DRAFT

Housing

Corp Housing Equity

14482 W 118th Terrace (Olathe)
913-261-8067

Marmaton Housing Inc.

207 W Randolph Street (Moran)
620-237-4225

Legal Services

Apt Law Offices LLC

219 South Street (Iola)
620-365-3161

HR Bail Bonding

912 S Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2625

Immel James M

4 E Jackson Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2222

Johnson Law Office PA

103 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-3778

DRAFT

Jones Bail Bonds

419 ½ N Washington Avenue (Iola)
620-365-2245

Lauber Bonding

914 Dewitt Drive (Iola)
620-365-6896

Law Office of Clyde W Toland LLC

103 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-8006

Long & Giffen

908 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2080

Libraries, Parks and Recreation

Grave's Memorial Public Library

717 Central Street (Humboldt)
620-449-2001

Humboldt Public Library

916 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-2243

Iola Public Library

218 E Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-3262

DRAFT

Iola Swimming Pool

Industrial Road (Iola)

620-365-4933

Moran Public Library

335 S Cedar Street (Moran)

620-237-4334

Savonburg Public Library

101 S Walnut Street (Savonburg)

620-754-3598

Pregnancy Services

Adoption is a Choice

1-877-524-5614

Adoption Network

1-888-281-8054

Adoption Spacebook

1-866-881-4376

Graceful Adoptions

1-888-896-7787

Kansas Children's Service League

1-877-530-5275

www.kcsl.org

DRAFT

Public Information

City of Humboldt

725 Bridge Street (Humboldt)
620-473-3232

City of Iola

2 W Jackson Avenue (Iola)
620-365-4900

Iola Area Chamber of Commerce

208 W Madison Avenue (Iola)
620-365-5252

Rape

Domestic Violence and Rape Hotline

1-888-874-1499

Family Crisis Center

1806 12th Street (Great Bend)
620-793-1885

Kansas Crisis Hotline

Manhattan
785-539-7935
1-800-727-2785

DRAFT

Red Cross

American Red Cross
27 S Grant Avenue (Chanute)
620-431-9670

Social Security

Social Security Administration
1-800-772-1213
1-800-325-0778
www.ssa.gov

Transportation

Allen County Services to the Elderly Van
620-363-0223 (7:30-9:30 a.m.)
620-365-1435 (evenings)

DRAFT

State and National Information, Services, Support

Adult Protection

Adult Protection Services

1-800-922-5330

www.srskansas.org/SD/ees/adult.htm

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (DVACK)

1-800-874-1499

www.dvack.org

Elder Abuse Hotline

1-800-842-0078

www.elderabusecenter.org

Elder and Nursing Home Abuse Legal

www.resource4nursinghomeabuse.com/index.html

Kansas Coalition Against Sexual and Domestic Violence

1-888-END-ABUSE (363-2287)

www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html

DRAFT

**Kansas Department on Aging
Adult Care Complaint Program**
1-800-842-0078

National Center on Elder Abuse (Administration
on Aging)
[www.ncea.gov/NCEAroot/Main_Site?Find_Help/
Help_Hotline.aspx](http://www.ncea.gov/NCEAroot/Main_Site?Find_Help/Help_Hotline.aspx)

National Domestic Violence Hotline
1-800-799-SAFE (799-7233)
1-800-787-3224 (TTY)
www.ndvh.org

National Sexual Assault Hotline
1-800-994-9662
1-888-220-5416 (TTY)
www.4woman.gov/faq/sexualassault.htm

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline
1-800-273-8255

Poison Center
1-800-222-1222

**Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence Crisis
Line**
1-800-701-3630

DRAFT

Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS)

1-888-369-4777 (HAYS)

www.srskansas.org

Suicide Prevention Helpline

785-841-2345

Alcohol and Drug Treatment Programs

A 1 A Detox Treatment

1-800-757-0771

AAAAAH

1-800-993-3869

Abandon A Addiction

1-800-405-4810

Able Detox-Rehab Treatment

1-800-577-2481 (NATIONAL)

Abuse Addiction Agency

1-800-861-1768

www.thewatershed.com

AIC (Assessment Information Classes)

1-888-764-5510

Al-Anon Family Group

1-888-4AL-ANON (425-2666)

DRAFT

www.al-anon.alateen.org

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Hotline
1-800-ALCOHOL

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services
1-800-586-3690
www.srskansas.org/services/alc-drug_assess.htm

Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment Programs
1-800-510-9435

Alcohol and Drug Helpline
1-800-821-4357

Alcoholism/Drug Addiction Treatment Center
1-800-477-3447

Kansas Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services Hotline
1-800-586-3690
www.srskansas.org/services/alc-drug_assess.htm

Mothers Against Drunk Driving
1-800-GET-MADD (438-6233)
www.madd.org

DRAFT

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence, Inc.

1-800-NCA-CALL (622-2255)

www.ncadd.org

Recovery Connection

www.recoveryconnection.org

Regional Prevention Centers of Kansas

1-800-757-2180

www.smokyhillfoundation.com/rpc-locate.html

Better Business Bureau

Better Business Bureau

328 Laura (Wichita)

316-263-3146

www.wichita.bbb.org

Children and Youth

Adoption

1-800-862-3678

www.adopt.org/

Boys and Girls Town National Hotline

1-800-448-3000

www.girlsandboystown.org

DRAFT

Child/Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline

1-800-922-5330

www.srskansas.org/

Child Abuse Hotline

1-800-922-5330

Child Abuse National Hotline

1-800-422-4453

1-800-222-4453 (TDD)

www.childhelpusa.org/home

Child Abuse National Hotline

1-800-4-A-CHILD (422-4453)

www.childabuse.com

Child Find of America

1-800-426-5678

Child Help USA National Child Abuse Hotline

1-800-422-4453

Child Protective Services

1-800-922-5330

www.srskansas.org/services/child_protective_services.htm

DRAFT

Health Wave

P.O. Box 3599 (Topeka)

1-800-792-4884

1-800-792-4292 (TTY)

www.kansashealthwave.org

Heartspring (Institute of Logopedics)

8700 E. 29TH N (Wichita)

www.heartspring.org

Kansas Big Brothers/Big Sisters

1-888-KS4-BIGS

www.ksbbbs.org

Kansas Children's Service League (Hays)

785-625-2244

1-877-530-5275

www.kcsl.org

Kansas Department of Health and Environment

785-296-1500

www.kdheks.gov

e-mail: info@kdheks.gov

Kansas Society for Crippled Children

106 W. Douglas, Suite 900 (Wichita)

1-800-624-4530

316-262-4676

www.kssociety.org

DRAFT

National Runaway Switchboard

1-800-RUNAWAY

www.1800runaway.org/

National Society for Missing and Exploited Children

1-800-THE-LOST (843-5678)

www.missingkids.com

Parents Anonymous Help Line

1-800-345-5044

www.parentsanonymous.org/palIndex10.html

Runaway Line

1-800-621-4000

1-800-621-0394 (TDD)

www.1800runaway.org/

Talking Books

1-800-362-0699

www.skyways.lib.ks.us/KSL/talking/ksl_bph.html

Community Action

Peace Corps

1-800-424-8580

www.peacecorps.gov

DRAFT

Public Affairs Hotline (Kansas Corporation Commission)

1-800-662-0027

www.kcc.state.ks.us

Counseling

Care Counseling

Family counseling services for Kansas and Missouri

1-888-999-2196

Carl Feril Counseling

608 N Exchange (St. John)

620-549-6411

Castlewood Treatment Center for Eating Disorders

1-888-822-8938

www.castlewoodtc.com

Catholic Charities

1-888-468-6909

www.catholiccharitiessalina.org

Center for Counseling

5815 W Broadway (Great Bend)

1-800-875-2544

DRAFT

Central Kansas Mental Health Center

1-800-794-8281

Will roll over after hours to a crisis number.

Consumer Credit Counseling Services

1-800-279-2227

www.kscgccs.org/

Kansas Problem Gambling Hotline

1-866-662-3800

www.ksmhc.org/Services/gambling.htm

National Hopeline Network

1-800-SUICIDE (785-2433)

www.hopeline.com

National Problem Gambling Hotline

1-800-552-4700

www.npgaw.org

Samaritan Counseling Center

1602 N. Main Street

Hutchinson, KS 67501

620-662-7835

<http://cmc.pdswebpro.com/>

Self-Help Network of Kansas

1-800-445-0116

www.selfhelpnetwork.wichita.edu

DRAFT

Senior Health Insurance Counseling

1-800-860-5260

www.agingkansas.org

Sunflower Family Services, Inc.

(adoption, crisis pregnancy, conflict solution center)

1-877-457-5437

www.sunflowerfamily.org

Disability Services

American Association of People with Disabilities (AAPD)

www.aapd.com

American Council for the Blind

1-800-424-8666

www.acb.org

Americans with Disabilities Act Information Hotline

1-800-514-0301

1-800-514-0383 (TTY)

www.ada.gov

Disability Advocates of Kansas, Incorporated

1-866-529-3824

www.disabilitysecrets.com

DRAFT

Disability Group, Incorporated

1-888-236-3348

www.disabilitygroup.com

Disability Rights Center of Kansas (DRC)

Formerly Kansas Advocacy & Protective Services

1-877-776-1541

1-877-335-3725 (TTY)

www.drckansas.org

Hearing Healthcare Associates

1-800-448-0215

Kansas Commission for the Deaf and Hearing Impaired

1-800-432-0698

www.srskansas.org/kcdhh

Kansas Relay Center (Hearing Impaired service)

1-800-766-3777

www.kansasrelay.com

National Center for Learning Disabilities

1-888-575-7373

www.nclld.org

National Library Services for Blind & Physically Handicapped

www.loc.gov/nls/

1-800-424-8567

DRAFT

Parmele Law Firm

8623 E 32nd Street N, Suite 100 (Wichita)
1-877-267-6300

Environment

Environmental Protection Agency

1-800-223-0425
913-321-9516 (TTY)
www.epa.gov

Kansas Department of Health and Environment

Salina 785-827-9639
Hays 785-625-5663
Topeka 785-296-1500
www.kdheks.gov

Food and Drug

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition

1-888-SAFEFOOD (723-3366)
www.cfsan.fda.gov/
www.healthfinder.gov/docs/doc03647.htm

DRAFT

US Consumer Product Safety Commission

1-800-638-2772

1-800-638-8270 (TDD)

www.cpsc.gov

USDA Meat and Poultry Hotline

1-888-674-6854

1-800-256-7072 (TTY)

www.fsis.usda.gov/

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

1-888-INFO-FDA

1-888-463-6332

www.fsis.usda.gov/

Poison Hotline

1-800-222-1222

Health Services

American Cancer Society

1-800-227-2345

www.cancer.org

American Diabetes Association

1-800-DIABETES (342-2383)

www.diabetes.org

DRAFT

AIDS/HIV Center for Disease Control and Prevention

1-800-CDC-INFO

1-888-232-6348 (TTY)

www.cdc.gov/hiv/

AIDS/STD National Hot Line

1-800-342-AIDS

1-800-227-8922 (STD line)

American Health Assistance Foundation

1-800-437-2423

www.ahaf.org

American Heart Association

1-800-242-8721

www.americanheart.org

American Lung Association

1-800-586-4872

American Stroke Association

1-888-4-STROKE

www.americanheart.org

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

1-800-CDC-INFO

1-888-232-6348 (TTY)

www.cdc.gov/hiv/

DRAFT

Elder Care Helpline

www.eldercarelink.com

Eye Care Council

1-800-960-EYES

www.seetolearn.com

Kansas Foundation for Medical Care

1-800-432-0407

www.kfmc.org

National Health Information Center

1-800-336-4797

www.health.gov/nhic

National Cancer Information Center

1-800-227-2345

1-866-228-4327 (TTY)

www.cancer.org

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders Information

Clearinghouse

1-800-241-1044

1-800-241-1055 (TTY)

www.nidcd.nih.gov

Hospice

DRAFT

Hospice-Kansas Association
1-800-767-4965

**Kansas Hospice and Palliative Care
Organization**
1-888-202-5433
www.lifeproject.org/akh.htm

Southwind Hospice, Incorporated
www.southwindhospice.com
785-483-3161

Housing

Kansas Housing Resources Corporation
785-296-2065
www.housingcorp.org

**US Department of Housing and Urban
Development**
Kansas Regional Office
913-551-5462

Legal Services

DRAFT

Kansas Attorney General

1-800-432-2310 (Consumer Protection)

1-800-828-9745 (Crime Victims' Rights)

1-800-766-3777 (TTY)

www.ksag.org/

Kansas Bar Association

785-234-5696

www.ksbar.org

Kansas Department on Aging

1-800-432-3535

www.agingkansas.org/index.htm

Kansas Legal Services

1-800-723-6953

www.kansaslegalservices.org

Southeast Kansas Area Agency on Aging

1 W Ash Street (Chanute)

620-431-2980

1-800-794-2440

www.sekaaa.com

Medicaid Services

First Guard

1-888-828-5698

www.firstguard.com

DRAFT

Kansas Health Wave

1-800-792-4884 or 1-800-792-4292 (TTY)

www.kansashealthwave.org

Kansas Medical Assistance Program

Customer Service

1-800-766-9012

www.kmpa-state-ks.us/

Medicare Information

1-800-MEDICARE

www.medicare.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

1-800-MEDICARE (1-800-633-4227) or

1-877-486-2048 (TTY)

www.cms.hhs.gov

Mental Health Services

Alzheimer's Association

1-800-272-3900 or 1-866-403-3073 (TTY)

www.alz.org

Developmental Services of Northwest Kansas

1-800-637-2229

DRAFT

Kansas Alliance for Mentally Ill (Topeka, KS)

785-233-0755

www.namikansas.org

Make a Difference

1-800-332-6262

Mental Health America

1-800-969-6MHA (969-6642)

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill Helpline

1-800-950-NAMI (950-6264) or 703-516-7227

(TTY)

www.nami.org

National Institute of Mental Health

1-866-615-6464 or 1-866-415-8051 (TTY)

www.nimh.nih.gov

**National Library Services for Blind and
Physically Handicapped**

1-800-424-8567

www.loc.gov/nls/music/index.html

National Mental Health Association

1-800-969-6642

1-800-433-5959 (TTY)

www.nmha.org

DRAFT

Pawnee Mental Health

State Mental Health Agency

KS Department of Social and Rehabilitation
Services

915 SW Harrison Street (Topeka)

785-296-3959

www.srskansas.org

Suicide Prevention Hotline

1-800-SUICIDE [784-2433]

www.hopeline.com

Nutrition

American Dietetic Association

1-800-877-1600

www.eatright.org

American Dietetic Association Consumer Nutrition Hotline

1-800-366-1655

Department of Human Nutrition

Kansas State University

119 Justin Hall (Manhattan)

785-532-5500

www.humec.k-state.edu/hn/

DRAFT

Eating Disorders Awareness and Prevention

1-800-931-2237

www.nationaleatingdisorders.org

Food Stamps

Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS)

1-888-369-4777 or Local SRS office

www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food_stamps.htm

Kansas Department of Health and Environment

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 220 (Topeka)

785-296-1320

www.kdheks.gov/news-wic/index.html

Road and Weather Conditions

Kansas Road Conditions

1-866-511-KDOT

511

www.ksdot.org

Senior Services

Alzheimer's Association

1-800-487-2585

DRAFT

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

1-888-OUR-AARP (687-2277)

www.aarp.org

Americans with Disabilities Act Information Line

1-800-514-0301 or 1-800-514-0383 [TTY]

www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada

American Association of Retired Persons

1-888-687-2277

www.aarp.org

Area Agency on Aging

1-800-432-2703

Eldercare Locator

1-800-677-1116

www.eldercare.gov/eldercare/public/home.asp

Home Buddy

1-866-922-8339

www.homebuddy.org

Home Health Complaints

Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation
Services (SRS)

1-800-842-0078

DRAFT

Kansas Advocates for Better Care Inc.

Consumer Information

1-800-525-1782

www.kabc.org

Kansas Department on Aging

1-800-432-3535 or 785-291-3167 (TTY)

www.agingkansas.org/index.htm

Kansas Foundation for Medical Care, Inc.

Medicare Beneficiary Information

1-800-432-0407

Kansas Tobacco Use Quitline

1-866-KAN-STOP (526-7867)

www.kdheks.gov/tobacco/cessation.html

Older Kansans Employment Programs (OKEP)

785-296-7842

www.kansascommerce.com

Older Kansans Hotline

1-800-742-9531

Older Kansans Information Reference Sources on Aging (OKIRSA)

1-800-432-3535

DRAFT

Senior Health Insurance Counseling for Kansas

1-800-860-5260

www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick_index.html

SHICK

1-800-860-5260

www.agingkansas.org/SHICK

Social Security Administration

785-296-3959 or 785-296-1491 (TTY)

www.srskansas.org

SRS Rehabilitation Services Kansas

785-296-3959

785-296-1491 (TTY)

www.srskansas.org

Suicide Prevention

Suicide Prevention Services

1-800-784-2433

www.spsfv.org

Veterans

Federal Information Center

1-800-333-4636

www.FirstGov.gov

DRAFT

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

1-800-513-7731

www.kcva.org

Education (GI Bill)

1-888-442-4551

Health Resource Center

1-877-222-8387

Insurance Center

1-800-669-8477

Veteran Special Issue Help Line

Includes Gulf War/Agent Orange Helpline

1-800-749-8387

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Mammography Helpline

1-888-492-7844

Other Benefits

1-800-827-1000

Memorial Program Service [includes status of headstones and markers]

1-800-697-6947

DRAFT

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf/Hearing Impaired

1-800-829-4833 (TTY)

www.vba.va.gov

Veterans Administration

Veterans Administration Benefits

1-800-669-8477

Life Insurance

1-800-669-8477

Education (GI Bill)

1-888-442-4551

Health Care Benefits

1-877-222-8387

Income Verification and Means Testing

1-800-929-8387

Mammography Helpline

1-888-492-7844

Gulf War/Agent Orange Helpline

1-800-749-8387

Status of Headstones and Markers

1-800-697-6947

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf

1-800-829-4833

www.vba.va.gov

Benefits Information and Assistance

1-800-827-1000

DRAFT

Debt Management

1-800-827-0648

Life Insurance Information and Service

1-800-669-8477

Welfare Fraud Hotline

Welfare Fraud Hotline

1-800-432-3913

Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service,
Manhattan, Kansas.

It is the policy of Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service that all persons shall have equal opportunity and access to its educational programs, services, activities, and materials without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age or disability. Kansas State University is an equal opportunity organization.

Issued in furtherance of Cooperative Extension Work, Acts of May 8 and June 30, 1914, as amended. Kansas State University, County Extension Councils, Extension Districts, and United States Department of Agriculture Cooperating, John D. Floros, Dean, College of Agriculture.